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Environmental Compliance Programs (EPC-CP) 
PO Box 1663, K491 
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Ms. Michelle Hunter, Chief 
Ground Water Quality Bureau 
New Mexico Environment Department 
Harold Runnels Building, Room N2261 
1190 St. Francis Drive 
P.O. Box 26110 
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National Nuclear Security Administration 
Los Alamos Field Office 
3747 West Jemez Road, A316 
Los Alamos, New Mexico, 87544 
(505) 665-7314 /Fax (505) 667-5948 

EPC-DO: 19-196 
19-25206 
U l801172 

JUN 1 9 2019 

Subject: DP-1132, Condition No. 41, Stabilization of Individual Units and Systems, 100K Tank, 
Removal of Process Liquids 

Dear Ms. Hunter: 

On August 29, 2018, the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) issued Discharge Permit 
DP-1132 to the U.S. Department of Energy and Triad National Security, LLC (DOE/Triad) for 
discharges of treated effluent from the TA-50 Radioactive Liquid Waste Treatment Facility (RL WTF). 
Pursuant to permit Condition No. 41, Stabilization of Individual Units and Systems, DOE/Triad 
submitted a stabilization plan for the 1 00K Tank on December 4, 2018. NMED subsequently approved 
the stabilization plan on December 2 7, 2018. 

In Section 4.7, Stabilization Schedule, DOE/Triad committed to remove process liquids from the l00K 
Tank by June 2019. The lO0K Tank was emptied of all process liquids on April 25 , 2019. 
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Please contact Karen E. Armijo by telephone at (505) 665-7314 or by email at Karen.Armijo@nnsa.doe.gov, 
or Robert S. Beers by telephone at (505) 667-7969 or by email at bbeers@lanl.gov if you have questions 
regarding this notification. 

Sincerely, 

~i~~ 
Division Leader 
Environmental Protection & Compliance 
Triad National Security, LLC 

ET/KEA/MTS/RSB:jdm 

Sincerely, 

Karen E. Armijo 
Permitting and Compliance Program Manager 
National Nuclear Security Administration 
U.S. Department of Energy 

Copy: Shelly Lemon, NMED/SWQB, Shelly.Lemon@state.nm.us, (E-File) 
John E. Kieling, NMED/HWB, john.kieling@state.nm.us, (E-File) 
Gerald Knutson, NMED/GWQB, Gerald.Knutson@state.nm.us, (E-File) 
Andrew Romero, NMED/GWQB, AndrewC.Romero@state.nm.us, (E-File) 
Karen E. Armijo, NA-LA, Karen.Armijo@nnsa.doe.gov, (E-File) 
Michael W. Hazen, ALDESHQSS, rnhazen@lanl.gov, (E-File) 
William R. Mairson, ADESHQSS, wmairson@lanl.gov, (E-File) 
Enrique Torres, EPC-DO, etorres@lanl.gov, (E-File) 
William H. Schwettmann, IPM, bills@lanl.gov, (E-File) 
Randal S. Johnson, DESHF-TA55, randyj@lanl.gov, (E-File) 
Denise C. Gelston, TA-55-RL W, dgelston@lanl.gov, (E-File) 
Alvin M. Aragon, TA-55-RLW, alaragon@lanl.gov, (E-File) 
John C. Del Signore, TA-55-RLW, jcds@lanl.gov, (E-File) 
Michael T. Saladen, EPC-CP, saladen@lanl.gov, (E-File) 
Robert S. Beers, EPC-CP, bbeers@lanl.gov, (E-File) 
locatesteam@lanl.gov, (E-File) 
epccorrespondence@lanl.gov, (E-F ile) 
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Ms. Michelle Hunter, Chief 
Ground Water Quality Bureau 
New Mexico Environment Department 
Harold Runnels Building, Room N2261 
1190 St. Francis Drive 
P.O. Box 26110 
Santa Fe, NM 87502 

Date: JUN 1 9 2019 

Subject: DP-1132, Condition No. 41, Stabilization of Individual Units and Systems, 100K Tank, 
Removal of Process Liquids 

Dear Ms. Hunter: 

On August 29, 2018, the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) issued Discharge Permit 
DP-1132 to the U.S. Department of Energy and Triad National Security, LLC (DOE/Triad) for 
discharges of treated effluent from the TA-50 Radioactive Liquid Waste Treatment Facility (RLWTF). 
Pursuant to permit Condition No. 41, Stabilization of Individual Units and Systems, DOE/Triad 
submitted a stabilization plan for the l00K Tank on December 4, 2018. NMED subsequently approved 
the stabilization plan on December 27, 2018. 

In Section 4. 7, Stabilization Schedule, DOE/Triad committed to remove process liquids from the 1 00K 
Tank by June 2019. The l00K Tank was emptied of all process liquids on April 25, 2019. 

An Equal Opportunity Employer/ Managed by Triad National Security, LLC for the U S. Department of Energy's NNSA 




